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LONDON BOROUGH OF CAMDEN


REQUEST FOR INFORMATION


STREET PRESENCE AND ENFORCEMENT CONTRACT
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Dear Supplier, 

You are invited to submit a response to the Request for Information to provide Street Presence and Enforcement Contract to LB Camden.

The key details are set out in this document which you should take into account in your response. Please complete the Request for Information questions enclosed with these instructions and submit them by email to natalia.borysik@camden.gov.uk no later than midday Thursday 6th September 2018.

Please direct any questions regarding the content or process of this Request for Information via email to Natalia Borysik at natalia.borysik@camden.gov.uk. The deadline for submitting questions is Monday 20th August 2018 5pm. 

I look forward to receiving your response.

Yours faithfully,

Natalia Borysik

Procurement Project Manager
Corporate Procurement


Request for Information (RfI)
1. Introduction
The London Borough of Camden is a hugely diverse wedge of 22 square kilometres of inner London. With bustling Covent Garden at its tip and fed by the arteries of Euston and King’s Cross, the borough fans out to Kilburn in the west, Hampstead and Highgate in the north and Kentish Town to the east.

Camden has 36 designated Conservation Areas, over 5,600 listed buildings and the seventh largest economy in the UK, with an estimated 248,000 jobs.

Camden's population is approximately 217,000 – around 3% of the total population of London.

Camdens current parking and traffic enforcement contract is due to end in 2020 and the council is currently exploring concepts for the next contract model.


2. Background

The council is under financial pressure and through this exercise we would like to determine if there is any viability in consolidating an enforcement contract so it can be used for enforcement areas outside parking and traffic to include enforcement for environmental Fixed Penalty Notices (FPNs), Housing Enforcement, Public Safety Protection Orders (PSPO), licencing etc. This will help to fulfil key objectives around street presence that our leadership team are looking to resolve.  We need to understand from the market if such a piece of procurement is possible. 

We are seeking your views on whether multiple enforcement functions can be undertaken within a single role, or via specialist teams.  We would like feedback on your experience in delivering enforcement across varied roles and responsibilities and legislative frameworks. 

Your response will help to refine our procurement strategy and specification prior to the issue of the formal procurement process. 

This RfI is viewed as an opportunity for parties within the industry to contribute information based on their knowledge and experience. 

Camden encourages participation, acknowledging that participation is completely voluntary. You may choose to answer all or some of the questions. Please note this process is independent from any subsequent procurement process and your participation or otherwise will have no bearing on any future procurement processes.

3. Response Section / Instructions

Please see the list of discussion points below that we would appreciate you read in entirety and respond where possible.  If you are unable to provide a response to any question then please advise reasons why.

Please limit your answers to no more than 2 pages of A4 per question.  Diagrams and images included can exceed this limit. Additional information on matters or issues not raised is welcomed, not exceeding 2 pages of A4.


1. Please can you provide information regarding your experience in mobilising teams of enforcement officers undertaking enforcement across multiple legislative frameworks, successful or otherwise.
2. What opinions, positive or otherwise, do you have regarding the viability of this model of operation?  What would you recommend and why?  
3. What workforce skills are required to be able to deliver successful enforcement of multiple legislative frameworks?
4. If this model is not yet an offer that is available within your organisation, how would you envisage building and mobilising such a team during the term of the contract? How long do you think it would take to mobilise such a contract? 
5. Do you envisage that this potential requirement would ultimately be provided by way of a prime/sub-contractor relationship?
6. Would you be interested in bidding if the opportunity was released to the market in the future?

4. Supplier Details

Name of organisation:

Please give brief details of services you provide:

Registered address:

Company Registration:

Website address:

General Contact Person:	
Phone:	
Email:	

Disclaimer

This RfI does not create any representation, either express or implied, that any tender or procurement process will proceed; or if a tender or procurement process does proceed, that the participant’s tender or other form of application (if any) will be given any preference or special consideration. Participants are still required to follow any tender or procurement process that may take place. 

This is not a formal request for a quote and you are not obliged to response to this RfI.  This request or any comments provided will not affect the perception of the supplier by the Council in any way should a competitive procurement process be undertaken by the Council in the future.

This RfI does not indicate a commitment to any particular course of action.  No details of responses will be shared with any other supplier(s).  No details of who responded will be published as it will be kept confidential.
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